
From: Deana M. Bennett
To: Karlene S. Schuman; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: RE: No.____ Marathon - Application - Nemesis

Hello,
 
Please also dismiss Marathon Case Nos. 20469 (Nemesis Bone Spring) and Case No. 20480 (Ares
Bone Spring).  The applications filed today are in lieu of the applications we filed in Case Nos. 20469
and 20480 and that is why I am requesting that Case Nos. 20469 and 20480 be dismissed.
 
Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions. 

Deana
 

Deana M. Bennett
Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800
 

From: Karlene S. Schuman <karlenes@modrall.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:44 PM
To: 'Davidson, Florene, EMNRD' <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Jones, William V, EMNRD' <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 'Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD'
<KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Subject: RE: No.____ Marathon - Application - Nemesis
 
 
Dear Florene,
Please disregard an earlier e-mail at 1:24 this afternoon, if you received it.  I mislabeled by
attachments.
Please find for filing the attached Application.   Please let me know if you need anything else
from me.
 
Marathon
Application / Nemesis 7 SB Fee 6H
No. ______
 
Along with the Publication Notice in MS Word format.
 
Thank you.
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Karlene

Karlene Schuman
Assistant to Walter Stern, Deana Bennett,
and James Houghton
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1800 *1619 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.9710
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